Gmail Robert Maronic (R

Respondus Lockdown Browser

Respondus Sales <sales@respondus.com> Wed, Aug 24, 2016 at 8:58 AM
To: Robert Maronic

Cc: jterry@res.k12.va.us, rmccormack@rcs.k12.va.us

Yes, your district does license LockDown Browser. I've copied Jeff Terry and Ryan McCormack on this email as they
are the license contacts.

From: Robert MaronicW
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, :

To: Respondus Sales

Subject: Respondus Lockdown Browser

Sales:

Do you know if Roanoke County Public Schools in VA is licensed to be using the Respondus Lockdown Browser for the
2016-17 academic year? | certainly hope so. | know that the school division uses the database, but | am not sure about
the Browser.

Thank you,

Bob

Robert L. Maronic

"The farther backward you can look, the farther forward you are likely to see.” Winston Churchill
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